
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Ben Logan, City Attorney 

DATE May 30, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING TUPELO CODE OF 

ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 19, ARTICLE VI. - REGULATIONS FOR 

DISPLAY FOR SALE OF MOTOR VEHICLES, MOTORIZED EQUIPMENT, 

BOATS, TRAILERS, RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND CAMPERS 
  

 

Request:  

On October 1, 2013, the City of Tupelo adopted the Development Code of the City of Tupelo, 

Mississippi, which--among other matters--provided that no business involving the sale, repair, 

restoration, refinishing, or painting of vehicles, farm equipment, boats, small engines, or 

recreational vehicles may be approved as a home business. 

 

The Development Code should have superseded provisions in conflict with it contained in the 

general Code of Ordinances of the City of Tupelo, Mississippi. The general Code of Ordinances 

contained provisions addressing the subject matter above in Chapter 19, Article VI - Regulations 

for Display for Sale of Motor Vehicles, Motorized Equipment, Boats, Trailers, Recreational 

Vehicles and Campers. Sections of Chapter 19, Article VI were last amended on May 4, 2010. 

Provisions of Chapter 19, Article VI stand in direct conflict with provisions of the subsequent 

Development Code and are in need of amendment or repeal to conform the Code of Ordinances 

with the Development Code. 

 

BML   

 

     

 


